
Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Notice of Hearing for Financial Warranty Forfeiture M2006031
Titterington, Amy - FS, CO <amy.j.titterington@usda.gov> Thu, Jul 6, 2023 at 4:47 PM
To: "Elliott Russell (DNR-DRMS)" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Hi Elliott,

The USFS concurs with the boards decision to forfeit the reclamation bond for Steel Rose.  The plan of operations has
expired with the USFS and the operator does not wish to complete final reclamation at the site.

 

If you need anything else, let me know.

 

Amy

Amy Titterington, PG, CMA I 
Geologist/ AML Program Manager

Forest Service

PSICC, South Park Ranger District

p: 719-836-2031 

c: 719-838-0699
f: 719-836-3875

amy.j.titterington@usda.gov

320 US Highway 285

PO Box 219

Fairplay, CO 80440
www.fs.fed.us 

  

Caring for the land and serving
people
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From: Elliott Russell (DNR-DRMS) <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 12:03 PM
To: Titterington, Amy - FS, CO <amy.j.titterington@usda.gov>
Subject: Notice of Hearing for Financial Warranty Forfeiture M2006031

 

Amy, 

 

Please see the Division's Notice of Hearing for Financial Warranty Forfeiture for the Steel Rose 1 (M-2006-031). I will
provide you a copy of the Board Order from last week's hearing when it gets sent to the Operator. 

 

As discussed, per our MOU-Section VII(D)(5)(f), could you provide me with the USFS's concuracne on forfeiture of these
bonds prior to the board packet deadline of July 7, 2023. 

 

Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

 

Elliott Russell 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Minerals Regulatory Program 

I am working remotely and can be reached at 303.903.4456

 

***Please note the Division's mailing address has changed***

 

P 303.866.3567 x8132 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.903.4456 

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

Elliott.Russell@state.co.us  |  https://drms.colorado.gov

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized
interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the
violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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